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Mr David Hughes

Hornbeam House
New L.OCﬂ| P!an Crewe Business Park
Planning Policy Team Electra Way
London Borough of Harrow 8Lewﬁ'
Forward Drive gl
Harrow
o -
BY EMAIL ONLY - Local.Plan@Harrow.gov.uk

Dear Mr Hughes
London Borough of Harlow — Local Plan 2021 — 2041, Regulation 19

Thank you for your consultation request on the above Strategic Planning Consultation, dated and
received by Natural England on 4th November 2024.

Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations,
thereby contributing to sustainable development.

Natural England have no comments to make on your consultation request for the London Borough of
Harrow Local Plan and proposed Site Allocations.

For any new consultations, or to provide further information on this consultation please send your
correspondences to consultations@naturalengland.org.uk

Yours sincerely




